

GDPR Statement: This CV may be kept on file and distributed for future purposes

#### INTRODUCTION

Self-driven individual who is a friendly student at the University of Salford, involved with many different societies including Shock Radio. Very ambitious and punctual student who has experience in software such as Zetta and Adobe Premier Pro.

#### LOCATION

MediaCityUK, Salford

#### EMPLOYMENT

Manchester Area - Bar Staff

February 2019 – Present

**Skilled in working in a high-pressure environment with large amounts of people.**

The Beggars Theatre – Front of House  
2015 – September 2018

**Skilled in working in teams, liaising with customers and cash-handling.**

#### HOBBIES/EXTRA CURRICULAR

Shock Radio – Presenter & Co-

Presenter

September 2018 – Present

Almost Famous – Production Team

September 2018 -Present

The Labelled Project – Anti Bullying Campaign

July 2018 – September 2018

# ALFIE SHARP

+44 (0) 7711937051

alfiesharpmedia@gmail.com

#### EDUCATION

**University of Salford**

September 2018 – Present

Completed First Year with a 2:1.

**Millom School and Sixth Form**

September 2011 – August 2018

9 A\* - C GCSE's including English and Mathematics.

A-Levels – B, C, C, in Geography, Media and ICT, respectively.

#### STUDENT WORK EXPERIENCE

**Student Production Manager - University of Salford**

September 2018 – May 2019

**Responsible for collecting and producing paperwork such as contributor consent forms and location release forms.**

**Student Producer – University of Salford**

January 2018 – May 2019

**Responsible for the production of a two-minute documentary alongside the production of equipment risk assessment and camera operating.**

**Student Radio Manager – University of Salford**

November 2018 – December 2018

**Responsible for the levels of sound channels, sound beds/bites and creation of an interview with a Buddhist for the show.**

#### KEY SKILLS

- Team Player – Understand the importance of teamwork within student productions and relevant roles.
- Trustworthy and reliable individual.
- Postproduction including the use of Adobe Premier Pro and Adobe Audition.
- Industry Knowledge from University modules.
- Clean UK Driving License.